
From: Andres Tammeveski
Sent: 28 August 2023 13:03:31
To: Malle Viiburg
Cc:
Subject: FW: kooskõlastamiseks Lasketiiru, Tubala, asendiplaan

 
 
From: Talts Ain <Ain.Talts@enersense.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 3:26 PM
To: Andres Tammeveski <andres.tammeveski@rmk.ee>
Subject: kooskõlastamiseks Laske�iru, Tubala, asendiplaan
 
Tere.
 
Saadan kooskõlastamiseks Tubala laske�iru liitumise asendiplaani. Uue alajaama paneks KP liini juurde. Seal vep-i ega muid haruldusi
pole.
 
Lugupidamisega
Ain Talts
projekteerija
Mob: +3725642985
Aadress: Energia 4, 80042, Pärnu
h�ps://enersense.ee/

 
This e-mail and any a�achments hereto are confiden�al and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It may contain
informa�on which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or communica�on. If you are not the intended
recipient, please no�fy (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately and delete this message and any a�achments from your system
without producing, distribu�ng or retaining copies thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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